
                            RFP for Above Ground Fuel System and Installation 

                                       Questions and Answers for RFP #14‐44 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Is the proposed tank location already paved? And if so, with concrete or asphalt?  Yes, in 
concrete. 

 
2. Are there any access issues getting to the site? Yes, the tank will be located by the fueling 

station at the garage which is in a fenced area. 

 
3. Is this a remote location?     Yes  

 
4. Is it in a parking structure? Not in a Structure, parking lot is close to the fueling tanks 

 
5. What is the distance to the electrical service panel?    Not for sure at this point/TBD 

 
6. What is the distance for trenching to the power source?     Unknown/TBD 

 
7. Will traffic plates be required?       Unknown/TBD 

    
8. What distance of interior conduit, if any?  Unknown/TBD 

 
9. Is there available breaker space in the existing panel?  Unknown/TBD 

 
10. Is this tank for vehicles, or for stationary machinery?   Small equipment like generators and 

chain saws, etc. 

 
11. If it is for vehicles, please describe the type(s) of vehicles so we can tailor the fuel equipment & 

system accordingly. 

 

12. Should we include an SPCC Plan cost?  You may include any information in your proposal that 
you determine may be required based on our RFP.   

 

13. Are the references to “Data thru our Network” for use with a card reader, or a leak monitor or 
for inventory? (Or for all?)  TBD 

 

 


